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Albert Square

Manchester  M2 5HD






14th January 2013
For the attention of Saima Kauser
Dear Sirs,

Re: Mr. James Godman
In response to your letter dated 18/12/12 regarding the above employee.  

1.
Date of absence: 08/10/12 to 12/11/12 – 5 weeks in total

2.
James started working for the Raphael Contracting on 03/09/12, therefore I can only give you 
his previous 5 weeks wages


Gross £ 1750.50  -   Nett £1628.05  (over 5 week period)


(Weekly Gross £350.10 / Weekly Nett £325.61)

3.
First week absent from work was paid gratuitously 


Gross

Nett

£350.10

£325.61

- 
W/E 14/10/12 (1st week)


Subsequent weeks absent from work were paid as statutory sick pay


Gross

Nett


£ 85.85

£85.85

-
W/E 21/10/12 (2nd Week)


£ 85.85

£85.85

-
W/E 28/10/12 (3rd  Week)


£ 85.85

£85.85

-
W/E 04/11/12 (4th Week)


£ 85.85

£85.85

-
W/E 11/11/12 (5th Week)

4.
Loss of earnings over the 5 week period equates to £1302.44 less statutory sick pay paid over 
period of absence amounts to £959.04 Nett 
5.
There were no loss of bonuses during this period.

We trust you will find the above to be in order, but should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact the writer.

Yours faithfully

Deborah Singh 

